LAW, Legal Services (sos3)
Lawyer: Sara Munkittrick
Direct Line:  (403).816-7702

Email: Sara.Munkittrick@calgary.ca
Fax No.: (403) 268-4634
QOur File: ENVO0718

March 29, 2021

Ackroyd LLP
1500 First Edmonton Place, 10665 Jasper Avenue
Edmonton AB, T5J 3S9

Attention: Richard Secord
Barrister & Solicitor

Re: SR1 NRCB Application No. 1701
City of Calgary Undertaking Response; page 1294 of Volume 5 of the Transcript

Dear Mr. Secord,

During your cross-examination of the City's witness, Frank Frigo, on Topic 3 in the above-
noted application, Mr. Frigo provided the following undertaking:

To advise the percentage of the catchment area that MC1 would capture subject to
check with Counsel.

Mr. Frigo has now had an opportunity to review the exhibits and the City is in a position to
respond. As referenced in Exhibit 3, pdf page 79 (report page 3.4), “The Elbow River has a
watershed area of 702 km? upstream of the [MC1] dam site (Opus 2017a).” In the same
exhibit, pdf page 60 (report page 2.4), “The total watershed area upstream of Glenmore
Reservoir (and the city of Calgary) is 1,217 square kilometres (km?).” As such, the percentage
of the total Elbow River catchment above Calgary that lies upstream of the proposed MC1
dam site is 58%, and not 96% as was suggested to Mr. Frigo in cross-examination.

Yours truly,
ASWenfitticck

Sara Munkittrick
Barrister & Solicitor

KSM

c. Laura Friend, Manager, Board Reviews, NRCB (via email)
Ifeoma Okoye , Ackroyd LLP
David Mercer, City of Calgary
Melissa Senek, City of Calgary
Frank Frigo, City of Calgary
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